
Message 

From: Evangeline lane [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=95B9D8DB804945D1AADD60AF8A431286-EVANGEUN E LAN] 

Sent: 9/17/2020 3:18:07 PM 
To: Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Mindala Wilcox 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f973bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
CC: Phoebe Allen [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb145bef-Phoebe Allen]; Cynthia Robinson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =e41ffdde22854399b88fa794 7a3f9c50-Cynth i a Rob ins] 

Subject: Murphy's Bowl IBEC Project Hotel Site lot Merger paperwork. 
Attachments: Wilson Meany-Chris Holmquist Murphys Bowl IBEC Project Hotel Site lot Merger Paperwork.PDF 

Hello Chris; 

I received on your behalf, this paperwork from Gloria, who works with 
Chris Holmquist in Wilson/Meany office. 

She was hand-delivering this packet (Master Land Use Application, etc.), 
And since Phoebe was not in today, as well as yourself, she was directed to 
Leave the paperwork with me. 

I will place it in Phoebe's office, on her chair, face down. 

Thanks, 

Evangeline I.Jane., staff Assistant I Planning Division 
Economic and Community Development Department I 4th Fir 

E; ?.J.SD?..§?.E.!.t.Y..9.f.!.Dg.l?.Y!.9.9..9..:9.f.'.9. I p; 310 .412 .5 2 3 0 
EX.CU.LUKE in f'ubiic Se;·vice. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. 0Urnl\i1ll\Ji\TION to Succeed. 

~ 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT 
BEFORE PR!NTING THIS EMAIL 


